1775 Wiehle Avenue

Suite 102A

Reston, VA 20190

+1-703-464-7005

+1-703-464-7006 fax
sM Www.pir.org

April 18, 2007

Dr. Paul Twomey

President and Chief Executive Officer

Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers
4676 Admiralty Way, Suite 330

Marina Del Ray, CA 90292

Re: Public Interest Registry (.ORG)
Domain-Name Initial Registration Fee; Domain-Name Renewal Fee: Tranfer Fee

Dear Dr. Twomey:

This is the notice of Public Interest Registry (PIR), pursuant to Section 7.3(b) of the Registry Agreement
between the Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers (ICANN) and PIR, that PIR will be
implementing a price increase for .ORG domain name registrations.

Effective on October 18, 2007, at 00:00 UTC, the fees charged by PIR for Domain-Name Initial
Registrations, Domain-Name Renewals and for transferring a domain name registration from one
ICANN-accredited registrar to another will be US$6.15.

Yours very truly,
Public Interest Registry
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By:

Eva Frolich, Interim President and CEO
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Cc: John Jeffrey, Kurt Pritz, Craig Schwartz and Patrick Jones




